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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to contractor questions and to extend the closing date of the RFP.   Subsequent

 changes were made to the PWS and RFP.   See Page 2. 

Any questions in regards to this amendment must be received by noon on Tuesday, 24 February 2015.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

S

1

6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

19-Feb-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00189-15-R-Z015

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

29-Jan-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

X

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

19-Feb-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC NORFOLK CONTRACTING

PHILADELPHIA OFFICE

700 ROBBINS AVENUE, BLDG 2B

PHILADELPHIA PA 19111-5083

N00189

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

        PAGE 2
SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

Part I of this amendment contains contractor questions and Government answers.  Part II contains actual amendment to the RFP.

PART I: Contractor Questions and Government Answers:

The following have been added by full text: 

        QUESTION AND ANSWERS
1. PWS 7.6 We assume the deliverable due dates are in business days. For example, “Develop participant agreement forms within 21 business days of period of performance start date.” Is this assumption correct?

Answer: Yes, within 21 BUSINESS days.   See Part II.

2. PWS 7.6 Several of the deadlines for Deliverables state “within X days/weeks of Period of Performance start date.” Please confirm that the Government means “Within X business days/weeks BEFORE the Period of Performance start date.”

Answer: NO, within X business days AFTER period of performance start date.  See Part II.

3. PWS 7.6 Are the Monthly Program Activity Report and the Monthly Program Report noted in the PWS 7.6 Deliverables distinct from the Monthly Progress Report (PWS 9.3) ?

Answer:  YES initially, 7.6 is data from the program activity delivered and 9.3 is an overview of progress in developing/implementing the program. Once fully implemented, 9.3 will no longer be necessary. It could be compared to developing and following a POAM until it is fully implemented. 

4. 4.0 Quality of Services Are the Outreach Coordinators and Outreach Team Members required to be credentialed by a Military Treatment Facility?

Answer: No, Contractor is responsible to ensure the professional experience and requirements are met for these positions as outlined in Solicitation PWS (e.g, currently licensed with the experience required as outlined).  No credentialing is done by the MTF.

5. PWS 7.1.1  Are the Outreach Coordinators required to document assessments/screenings in AHLTA?   Additionally, are the Outreach Coordinators required to be credentialed through Navy Medicine’s Credentials Program?

Answer: No, they will not access AHLTA but will document within their own system which will be developed by the contractor and approved by the COR. No, see 4 above.

6. PWS 7.1.10  What are the core work hours where contract staff are required to be in the office? Can the Government please define after hours? 

Answer: Command site’s core hours will apply (typically 8-5). The contractor has flexibility for defining after hours because of weekend site visits required and any evening events, programs they are supporting. The contractor could develop some sort flex schedule to accommodate fulfilling al l requirements of the PWS. 

7. PWS 7.4 Will copies of the existing approved PHOP SOPs and marketing materials be provided to the incoming contractor?

Answer: It is the contractor’s responsibility to obtain necessary material during their transition necessary for their performance.  The Government will have some information accessible to the contractor.   SOPs as they relate to the current contractor’s specific approach will not be provided to the awardee. This is a performance based contract and it is at the determination of the contractor how to execute tasks. 

8. PWS 9.4 Will the web-based survey be on a Government website or the contractor website?

Answer: Contractor website. 

9. PWS 13.2 Since Blackberries are required we assume that the Government will reimburse the contractor for costs associated with the Blackberries. Is this assumption correct?

Answer: All expenses to perform the PWS are to be incorporated into the Firm Fixed Price. 

10. PWS 6.3 Are there logistical, location, and/or operational significance by not requiring contract workers to be embedded at each of the USMC Reserve locations?

Answer: YES, there are over 180 sites throughout the continental US and its territories—many only open during drill weekend.  The 30 people required for the 6 teams are “embedded” in the identified geographical regional locations identified as central by the Marine Reserve-- which are open normal duty hours—that covers all Marines assigned to these sites and states. Note that these 180 sites change—some close or open-- but the states and central embedded sites have remained stable.

11. PWS 7.1.2 and 7.1.5  Will you provide any historical data regarding the number of contacts for these requirements?

Answer: Information related to these tasks is constantly changing and historical information is not able to be provided.  Additionally, not necessary for staffing development as staffing is stated in the PWS.

12. This section identifies that the blackberry will connect to the USMC/MARFORRES secure network. Please provide additional context as to the type of connection:  Access from the phone to email on a DoD network,  Management by a DoD BES server, VPN tunnel to a DoD network, Voice connectivity to a DoD system or a hosted voice system

Answer: Access from the phone to email on a DOD network. Blackberries or other compatible smartphones are able to used for better support of psychological health apps and face to face contact.   However, smartphones other than BBs are not able to be connected to the DoD networks, so laptops must be used for all .mil email. There are also landlines assigned for use at the sites where the teams are located.

13. PWS 7. Are the telephone numbers currently being used by the program transferable to the contract awardee upon award? 

Answer: Government provided landlines will remain the same.  Mobile units are not Government provided numbers.  

14. Are the number of Outreach Coordinators and Team Members by locations flexible based upon demand by USMCR region or is this a required staffing model? 

Answer: It is the staffing model currently used for even coverage to the Regions and government offices/phones and space was made available and provided based on it.

15. PWS 7.1.2 and  13.1 Are the phone numbers for the program Government-owned lines or contractor-owned lines? Are these numbers toll free numbers? 

Answer: The land lines provided are Government provided and are not cost to the contractor.   There is not a requirement for the contractor to be responsible for toll free numbers.  Any BB/smartphone utilization is at the contractor’s expense.  

16. PWS 7.4.1 Current marketing brochures for the PHOP Program represent both Navy and Marine PHOP Programs; are they expected to remain combined or will this program’s marketing materials be separate from the Navy PHOP Program Marketing materials? 

Answer: Navy PHOP and USMC materials should be separate.   

17. PWS 7.4.1 Will existing printed marketing materials and design files transition after award? 

Answer: See question 7.

18. PWS 7.5 Hold Initial and Annual Training for Team Members: What initial training is required by the government, and what training materials will be provided by the Government (ex., PII, Cyber Awareness, HIPAA, etc.)? 

Answer: Government requires training for CAC cards and use of .mil systems. This is provided at the site with new contractors. The Training in 7.5 does not refer to this requirement for Security and IT systems but to the training of teams by the contractor on how to perform the substantive duties  of the contract  which requires utilizing Marine Corps, Navy or DOD SMEs for topics needed to function within the culture, while the how-to of the job will be provided by contractor (SOPs developed by contractor and approved by COR) and the USMC, Navy, or DOD SMEs would be government speakers/materials  that the contractor has scheduled to present  at these trainings –and ongoing webinars, TELCONs, etc. (all reviewed with and  approved by the COR). For example, each year Marine and Family at USMC HQ has provided training on their current programs with special attention as to how they apply to the Reserve Component, while the contractor provides training on documentation for monthly reports, addresses new initiatives to meet PWS requirements, etc.. 

19. PWS 7.5.1 Annual Training Course: Is there a requirement for the 24-hour annual training need to be conducted in conjunction with the Navy Reserve PHOP or other program? 

Answer: No,  there is no requirement for the training to be in conjunction with the Navy Reserve PHOP.  

20. What time zone is the proposal due date of 12:40 PM 03 MAR 2015? 
Answer: Eastern

21. Since the Price/Cost proposal is not page limited, we assume the use of 10 pt. font in the SF 1449 is permissible as well. Is that assumption correct?
Answer: Correct

22. Under what NAICS Code and Size Standard is this solicitation being released?
Answer: NAICS code: 621999, Size Standard: $15M

23. Attachments IV and V topics as shown in the list of attachment appear to be reverse numerical order of order in which these two attachments appear. Please confirm Attachment IV is the Contract Administration Plan and Attachment V is the Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan.
Answer: Corrected, See Part II.

24. The solicitation section “II. REQUIREMENTS FOR PROPOSAL CONTENT” within “SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS (BEST VALUE/TRADE-OFF)” states that proposal pages must be prepared “using a font with a point size of 12 or greater (e.g., "Times New Roman" style with 12 point font)” and that “The one exception to the font size requirement shown above is that the ‘corporate experience and past performance information forms’ may be completed with a point size of 10 or greater.” In the interest of presenting material such as org charts in a clean and concise format for ready interpretation and scoring, will the Government allow graphics to be completed with a font point size of 10?
Answer: Size 10 is acceptable for charts and tables.

25. Will contractors be compensated for overtime?
Answer: This is a firm fixed price contract.   Contractors are paid a monthly unit price and are not paid overtime. 

26. Are contract employees permitted to start working prior to obtaining a fully adjudicated NACLC clearance?
Answer: Contractors must obtain a favorable return.  Dependent on initial review and fingerprint results, interim access may be granted. 

27. CLIN 2 is reflected as a FFP CLIN. Please confirm that the Government is expecting a fixed price for the brochures and marketing items, and not a fixed unit price where the volume can fluctuate.
Answer: There is a firm fixed price per brochure/table throw, etc.   These are billed as incurred. 

28. CLINs 3 and 4 have not-to-exceed ceilings. When preparing our pricing package, should these not-to-exceed amounts be submitted for those CLINs since these are estimated costs and the contract type is “cost”?
Answer: These amounts are part of the total proposed amount and should be included even though they are estimated not to exceed amounts. 

29. Is the requirement that all information for Statement of Public Trust must be submitted at the start of the 30 day implementation period prior to start of operations?  Will Government bear the cost as an ODC?
Answer: This is a contractor expense and should be included in their operating costs.   It is not a separate ODC. 

30. HIPAA PWS 8.1 3) If this contract does not have records management provisions and the Contractor determines that returning or destroying the Protected Health Information is infeasible, the Contractor shall provide to the Government notification of the conditions that make return or destruction infeasible. Upon mutual agreement of the Government and the Contractor that return or destruction of Protected Health Information is infeasible, the Contractor shall extend the protections of this Contract to such Protected Health Information and limit further uses and disclosures of such Protected Health Information to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so long as the Contractor maintains such Protected Health Information.   Would you further clarify this requirement?  
Answer:  Question is unclear.  The contractor is required to operate in compliance with all HIPAA requirements. 

31. PWS 12.1: Would the criminal background checks described in this section include fingerprinting as well? 
Answer:  Review the full requirement for 12, including 12.2.
32. It would appear that the lower page limits would advantage incumbents and inhibit open competition. It would not be possible for new bidders to adequately present their innovative best practices to meet and exceed the Government’s requirements with the page limits provided under Submission of Proposals (5). The lower page limits would provide an unfair advantage to incumbent bidders that will be focused on maintaining historic practices.
Answer: Your concern is noted; however, our intent is to offer fair opportunity to all interested parties. 

33. CLINs state FOB Destination for all periods of performance, what is the destination location? (Delivery Information does not show a shipping address.) 
Answer: Services are to be provided in the various locations identified in the PWS.

34. The marketing materials in PWS 7.4.1.1 all contain individual CLINs; is the ODC CLIN 0003 ($17K) to be used for marketing materials other than per PWS section 7.4.1.2 
Answer: CLIN 0003 is for the marketing materials under 7.4.1.2.   

35. With the exception of CLIN200202, all other CLINS for fliers list the number of fliers required as 11,000; please verify the number of fliers for CLIN 200202 (listed as 18,000). 
Answer: Corrected, see part II.

36. The solicitation specifies that a paper SF-86 packet will be processed although most agencies have moved to using eQIP for processing questionnaires. Will the government accept the SF-86 Questionnaire for National Security Positions that are submitted via eQIP? 
Answer: The solicitation does not specify paper.   Contractor is to work with the security office to follow the latest procedures.

PART II: The RFP is amended as follows:

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required response date/time has changed from 03-Mar-2015 12:40 PM to 06-Mar-2015 04:00 PM. 

SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

        SUBCLIN 200202 

                The CLIN extended description has changed from 18,000 fliers iaw the PWS to 11,000 fliers iaw the PWS. 

The list of attachments has been updated as follows: 

        ATTACHMENTS
Attachment I:

USMC Reserve Unit

Attachment II:

Client Status Report Form 
Attachment III:

Visit report Format 

Attachment IV:

Contract Administration Plan

Attachment V: 

Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan

The following sections of the PWS have been updated: 

Section 7.6 of the PWS has been deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

7..6
The contractor shall establish policies and procedures to support the program services:

DELIVERABLES: 


All deliverables shall be emailed to the COR unless otherwise stated.

Deliverable
                                                                                 Due
 

Program awareness campaign material to be submitted to the COR    
Event basis
 

Provide general outreach methods to COR
          
          Within one week after Period of Performance start date
 

An approved Screening
                                        Within 21 Business Days from Period of Performance start date.
 

Establish program referral processes and case review process
Within 30 business days after Period of Performance start date.

Have the capacity to refer to other programs.
             Within 45 days of receiving contact information
 

Develop participant agreement forms
              Within 21 business days after Period of Performance start date.
 

Monthly Program Activity Report


Monthly (due by 10th of month)
 

Monthly Program Report



Monthly (due by 10th of month)
 

Quarterly Outcomes report



Every 3months
 

Semi-annual report



Every 6 months
 

Quarterly submission



Every 3 months
 

Briefing Slide Deck



Every 6 months
 

Adverse Occurrence Report


Event basis
 

(End of Summary of Changes) 

